List of Individuals Detained by the Department of Defense at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba from January 2002 through May 15, 2006

352 |GHAFOOR, SHAI JAHN 363 Afghanistan Karabagh, AF 1/1/1969
353 |GHAFOUR, ABDUL 954 Afghanistan Pattia Province, AF 1/1/1962
354 |GHALIB, HAJI 987 Afghanistan Nangarhar, AF 1/1/1963
355 |GHANI, ABDUL 934 Afghanistan Afghanistan 1/1/1972
356 |GHANI, ABDUL 2 943 Afghanistan Kandahar, AF 1/1/1983
357 |GHANI, NABU ABDUL 354 Afghanistan Shishawa, AF 1/1/1952
358 |GHAZI, FAHED ABDULLAH AHMAD 26 Yemen Bayt Ghazi, YM 1/1/1982
359 |GHEREBY, SALEM ABDUL SALEM 189 Libya Zletan, SA 3/1/1961
360 |GHETAN, ABDUL SALAM 132 Saudi Arabia Riyadh, SA 12/14/1984
361 |GHEZALI, MEHDI MOHAMMAD 166 Sweden Stockholm, SW 71511979
362 |GHOFOOR, ABDULLAH 351 Afghanistan Keshai, AF 1/1/1971
363 |GHUL, NATHI 636 Afghanistan Afghanistan 1/1/1980
364 |GHUL, WAZIR ZALIM 677 Afghanistan Khowst, AF 1/1/1977
365 |GHULADKHAN 316 Afghanistan Jalalabad, AF 1/1/1980
366 |GUL GHAMAN, NASSER 1037 Afghanistan Manikhel, AF 1/1/1980
367 |GUL, AWAL 782 Afghanistan Sawati Ghundi 711/1962
368 |GUL, DAWD 530 Afghanistan Zedana, AF 1/1/1980
369 |GUL, KHI ALI 928 Afghanistan Khowst, AF 1/1/1963
370 |GUL, MOHAMMAD 457 Afghanistan Zamikhel, AF 1/1/1962
371 |GUMAROV, RAVIL SHAFEYAVICH 203 Russia Gushva, RS 11/22/1962
372 |HABIB, MAMDOUH IBRAHIM AHMED 661 Australia Alexandria, EG 6/3/1955
373 |HADI, SALEM AHMED 131 Yemen Hadramaut, YM 1/15/1976
374 |HADJARAB, NABIL 238 Algeria Aentaya, Algeria 7/21/1979
375 |HAFEZ, KHALIL RAHMAN 301 Pakistan Punjab, PK 1/20/1984
376 |HAFIZ, ABDUL 1030 Afghanistan Afghanistan 1/1/1961
377 |HAFIZULLAH, FNU 965 Afghanistan Afghanistan 1/1/1974
378 |HAIDEL, MOHAMMED AHMED SAID 498 Yemen Ta'iz, YM 1/1/1978
379 |HAKIM, ABDEL GHALIB AHMAD 686 Yemen Ta'iz, YM 1/1/1979
380 [HAMDAN, SALIM AHMED SALIM 149 Yemen Hadramout, YM 1/1/1970
381 |[HAMDOUN, ZAHAR OMAR HAMIS BIN 576 Yemen Ash Shihr, YM 11/13/1979
382 |HAMDULLAH, FNU 456 Afghanistan Kushki Nakod, AF 1/1/1974
383 |HAMIDULLAH 1119 Afghanistan Kabul, AF 1/1/1963
384 |HAMIDULLAH, ALI SHER 455 Uzbekistan Tashkent, UZ 11/19/1974
385 |HAMIDULLAH, FNU 642 Afghanistan Konduz, AF 1/1/1980
386 |HAMIDUVA, SHAKHRUKH 22 Uzbekistan Kokan, UZ 12/13/1983
387 |HAMLILY, MUSTAFA AHMED 705 Algeria Bashare, Algeria 2/20/1959
388 |HAMMDIDULLAH, FNU 953 Afghanistan Sarpolad, AF 1/1/1973
389 [HANAN, ABDUL 531 Afghanistan Ghazni, AF 1/1/1958
390 |HASAN, MIRWAIS 998 Afghanistan Afghanistan 1/1/1980
391 |HASHEM, MUBARAK HUSSAIN BIN ABUL 151 Bangladesh Baria, BG 1/1/1978
392 [HASHIM, MOHAMMED 850 Afghanistan Qandahar, AF 1/1/1976
393 [HASSAN, ADEL 940 Sudan Port Sudan, SU 1/1/1958
394 |HASSAN, EMAD ABDALLA 680 Yemen Aden, YM 6/26/1979
395 [HASSAN, MUHAMMAD HUSSEIN ALI 123 Morocco Selwan, MO 12/16/1966

** Birth dates that state "1/1/XX" indicate unknown month and day of birth.
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CHARGE SHEET

|. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
MOHAMMED HASHIM

2, ALIASES OF ACCUSED:

None reported

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):
0850

ll. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4. CHARGE: VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C.
SPECIFICATION:

See Attached Charges and Specifications.

lll. SWEARING OF CHARGES
MAHER, S. 0-6 OMC-PROSECUTION
5d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER 5e. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
2oog 08 2~
AFFIDAMT:V Béforme. the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuser the 3Q ay of s 2008 , and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person

subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of hisfher knowledge and belief.

JOSEPH V. TREANOR OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
COLONEL/Q-6, United States Air Force Judge Advocate - Article 136(a)(1)
Grade Official Capacity to Administer Oath
/ (See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)
Signature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007




IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6.0n , 2008 the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).
COLONEL JOSEPH V. TREANOR OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were received at hours, on ,at
Location
For the Convening Authority:
Typed Name of Officer
Grade
Signature
VI. REFERRAL
8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order

subject to the following instructions’:

By of

Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

Vil. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9.0n , 2008 | (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.
JOSEPH V. TREANOR COLONEL/O-8, United States Air Force
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. if none, so state.
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CHARGE SHEET
U.S. v. Hashim

CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(25), PROVIDING MATERIAL
SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

Specification 1: In that Mohammed Hashim, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, at or near Kandahar Air Base, Afghanistan, and at or
near Forward Operating Base Gecko, Afghanistan, between on or about 22 December 2001 and
on or about 28 October 2002, intentionally provide material support and resources to Al Qaeda,
an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities against the United States, by making
himself available to carry out acts of terrorism (having previously been schooled at terrorist
training camps in the use of weapons, explosives, suicide bombings/attacks, assassination
methods, and poisoning of water supplies), by conducting reconnaissance missions against U.S.
and coalition forces, and by participating in a rocket attack venture on at least one occasion
against U.S. forces for Al Qaeda, knowing that such organization has engaged or engages in
terrorism, including targeting civilians, attacking civilians, and murdering civilians, said conduct
taking place in the context of, and associated with, an armed conflict.

Specification 2: In that Mohammed Hashim, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, at or near Kandahar Air Base, Afghanistan, between on
or about 22 December 2001 and on or about 28 October 2002, intentionally provide material
support and resources, to wit: himself, to be used in preparation for, or in carrying out, an act of
terrorism, namely, a rocket attack on at least one occasion against U.S. forces that evinced a
wanton disregard for human life; the accused did so in a manner calculated to influence or affect
the conduct of government or civilian population by intimidation or coercion, or to retaliate
against government conduct; the accused knew or intended that he was to be used for those
purposes; and the conduct took place in the context of, and was associated with, an armed
conflict.

CHARGE 1I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(27), SPYING

Specification: In that Mohammed Hashim, an alien unlawful enemy combatant subject to trial
by military commission did, on or about 28 October 2002, at or near Forward Operating Base
Gecko, Afghanistan, in the context of and associated with an armed conflict, knowingly,
intentionally, and wrongfully collect or attempt to collect information by clandestine means or
while acting under false pretenses, for the purpose of conveying such information to an enemy of
the United States, or to one of the co-belligerents of the enemy, while intending or having reason
to believe the information collected would be used to injure the United States or to provide an
advantage to a foreign power.



ISN: 850
R ————

Inprocess Date: 28-Oct-02 Refused Weights: Sep 05, Apr 05, Jun-Jul 04
Inprocess Weight: 163.0 Inprocess Height: 68.5
Date Weight
3-Dec-06 217.6
26-Nov-06 215
19-Nov-06 215
12-Nov-06 215
5-Nov-06 211
2-Nov-06 208
29-Oct-06 208
26-Oct-06 209.5
24-Sep-06 212
19-Aug-06 212
31-Jul-06 212
21-Jun-06 224
5/21/2006 226
19-Apr-06 166
27-Jan-06 198.3
Jun-05 188
May-05 192
Mar-05 163
Feb-05 189
Jan-05 160
Dec-04 181
Nov-04 181
Oct-04 185
Sep-04 200
Aug-04 200
May-04 174
Apr-04 175.8
Mar-04 175
Feb-04 181
Jan-04 175
Dec-03 174
Sep-03 175
Jul-03 170
Jun-03 170
May-03 170
Apr-03 170
Mar-03 160
Feb-03 153
Feb-03 163
28-Oct-02 163

0006909



Unclassified

Combatant Status Review Board
TO: Tribunal Member 16 Aug 04
FROM: Recorder

Subject: Summary of Evidence for Combatant Status Review Tribunal — Detainee
Hashim, Mohammed

1. Under the provisions of the Secretary of the Navy Memorandum, dated 29 July 2004,
Implementation of Combatant Status Review Tribunal Procedures for Enemy Combatants
Detained at Guantanamo Bay Naval Base Cuba, a Tribunal has been appointed to review
the detainee’s designation as an enemy combatant.

2. An enemy combatant has been defined as “an individual who was part of or
supporting the Taliban or al Qaida forces, or associated forces that are engaged in
hostilities against the United States or its coalition partners. This includes any person
who committed a belligerent act or has directly supported hostilities in aid of enemy
armed forces.”

3. The United States Government has previously determined that the detainee is an
enemy combatant. This determination is based on information possessed by the United
States that indicates that he is a member of the Taliban and engaged in hostilities against
the United States or its coalition partners.

a. Detainee is a member of the Taliban.

1. Detainee admits being a member of the Taliban and serving in a forty-man
unit under Mullah Abdul Razaq, the Taliban Supreme Commander in the
Helmand Province. The detainee indicates that the unit was formed in
November of 2001 and that they received money and weapons from al-
Qaida.

2. Detainee attended a military training camp in Kandahar, AF, on several
occasions. The training camp instructed individuals in the use of assault
rifles, suicide bombings, and assassination attacks.

3. Detainee received training in the use of a suicide bombing vest,
landmines, plastic explosives, and rockets and missiles against vehicles
and helicopters.

4. Detainee had knowledge of a planned attack on U.S. personnel by Usama
Bin Laden prior to 11 September 2001.

5. Detainee’s unit planned to assassinate numerous Americans and the new
Afghan government leaders, including President Karzai.

Unclassified
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Unclassified

6. Detainee served as a security escort for Usama Bin Laden and his family.
b. Detainee engaged in hostilities against the United States.

1. Detainee served as a spy and was paid to scout and mark areas for a rocket
attack against U.S. forces at Kandahar Airfield, determine U.S. presence
in western Afghanistan, and scout U.S. forces stationed at Firebase Gecko.
The detainee received approximately 120,000 to 150,000 PK Rupees for
these missions.

2. Detainee admits taking part in a missile attack on U.S. forces at Kandahar
Airfield in the spring of 2002, Detainee admits they wanted to kill
Americans and hit the airport.

4. The detainee has the opportunity to contest his designation as an enemy combatant.
The Tribunal will endeavor to arrange for the presence of any reasonably available
witnesses or evidence that the detainee desires to call or introduce to prove that he is not
an enemy combatant. The Tribunal President will determine the reasonable availability
of evidence or witnesses.

Unclassified
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Summarized Unsworn Detainee Statement

As the Recorder read the Unclassified Summary, R1 to the Tribunal, the Detainee
stated each point was correct. The Tribunal President asked the Detainee to hold
JSurther comments until the Recorder was finished and the Detainee would be permitted
to make a statement at a later time.

Whatever evidence was brought against me, I admit to. I've been telling the same story
and I'm not lying about it. [ helped out Bin Laden.

The Tribunal President asked the Detainee if he wanted to make his statement under
oath.

My word is what I said. I am going to tell the truth. I helped Abdul Razaq and I have
been with Usama [Bin Laden]. I agree to the evidence.

[ did this for money. For 5 years, I have been a member of the Taliban and when the
Americans came, Abu Baker was giving money to finance attacks on Americans.

Abu Baker was one of the Arab commandets and he was giving money to (inaudible) and
[ was getting it [money] from Mullah Saaleh. When he [unknown] was in the North, we
were all receiving money. Mohammad Khan is another person who was in Kandahar.

We were told by the Arabs, who had all the money, that they were planning an attack on
the United States with 20 pilots. Mchammad Khan was also with the Northern Alliance.
He had a tie, or contacts with them. He [Mohammad Khan] used to tell me all these
stories and all the details about how they were going to fly airplanes into buildings. He
didn’t tell me the details, that it was New York, but they said they had 20 pilots and they
were going 1o orchestrate this act. That is the first story. I was working for money.

The second story is Abdul Razaq was with me. We went to Jalalabad. Usama Bin Laden
was in Jalalabad and we took him up to the Pakistan border. It’s a way that nobody
knows, it’s a secret, the official way we took him to the border. Hajji Zaher was the
guide. After that, we got into the car. We left them [UBL and his family] at the Pakistani
border and we came back. They [UBL and his family] disappeared. They took a Russian
Jeep and a pickup truck. This is the story about Al Qaeda, that I took part in.

The other story is when I came back from Jalalabad. When Usama Bin Ladeﬁ left

Afghanistan...he [Usama Bin Laden] took off before Mazar [Mazar-e-Sharif] and Kabul
were captured.

We came to Kabul then to Meydan Shahr then to Ghazni and then to Qalat and then to
Kandahar. We spent a few days in Kandahar [during] Ramadan.

[SN# 850
Enclosure (3)
Page 1 of 3
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UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO

The 17" of Ramadan we were in Kandahar with a couple of other individuals, Hajji Raes
(Abdul Wahed) and he is the leader of the 40 people. Hajji Raes [Abdul Wahed] was the
top leader and Abdul Razaq was second. Under Abdul Razaq were Asmatullah and

. Mullah Gul Ahmed and Jano Popalzai and Haji Gader.

1 was told a few days later I should work with these people as a spy. This is the story.

I received stories and messages from different places. Weapons were coming from Syria
to Iraq, when Saddam was President. Syria was sending them [weapons] to Iraq, via Iran
to Afghanistan. This is how it worked. Ayman al-Zawahiri was organizing this.
(Inaudible) would have control over the rest of the commanders,

Even if I'm here 20 years, I am going to give the same story. I'm not lying and these
things exist. I don’t need to swear on this because I've been telling the same story.

I was captured near Mullah Omar’s house. I was examining that area. I was captured by

the Afghan soldiers [who were] saying I am planning an attack on the Americans, since I
was measuring and examining that area. The first day I was captured, the soldiers let me
go and then they recaptured me. Ihad no weapons. The only proof was that [ was in that

area examining it. [ was asking too many questions. Where is the security at? What kind
of soldiers stand here?

At the time I was captured, I didn’t mention anything to the Afghans. When I came here
[Guantanamo Bay, Cuba] I told the story. This is my story and I have nothing else to say.

The Personal Representative and the Recorder had no questions for the Detainee.

Questions by the Tribunal Members

Q: Are you from Pakistan originally?

A:  No, I'm an Afghan from Kandahar. I'm a Kochi from a Pasthu tribe. Usually
Kochi tribes are known as nomads.

Q: You joined the Taliban in 1999?
A Even before. Before the Americans came, we were fighting the Northern
Alliance. I took part in a lot of battles, Konduz, Mazar-e-Sharif, prior to the

Americans coming. I was present at a lot of battles.

Q: Did you join the Taliban because you freely made a choice to do that or because
you were forced to do it?

A: I wanted to personally join the Taliban. I needed money. It was only because of
the money.
[SN# 850
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Do you have a family back in Afghanistan?
[ have a mother and father.

Do you have a wife or children?

> 0 P RO

No, I am single and I have no children. Ihave no brothers and 2 sisters, who are
married.

You heard all of the accusations against you in the Unclassified Summary?

Yes.

Is there anything that you heard that is not true?

R F R

All of it is true. There are no lies in there. The story that I have said, I have said
a thousand times and [ agree to it.

2

Do you consider the United States an enemy?

A I worked for money. Other people would tell me Americans were bad, but [ never
thought about Americans. I just did it for the money. I didn’t care if we were

friends with Americans. I didn’t give it thought because I was just there for the
money.

What do you think now?

A: I think, now that I see Americans, they are nice people. Ihaven’t been beaten up
or slapped or anything. Now that I’ve seen Americans, they are nice people. The
people used to give us lectures that America was bad, but I never listened to them
because I was just there to make money.

AUTHENTICATION

I certify the material contained in this transcript is a true and accurate summary of the
testimony given during the proceedings.

Colonel, U.S. Marine Corps
Tribunal President
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